# TRIMSARAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL Meeting November 22<sup>nd</sup>.2021

#### **Minutes of the Meeting**

**Apologies:** - Huw Jones, Alma Davies, Bethan Walters, Ioan Jones

**Present:** - As per register

Visitor: - Joanna Leeuwerke - Threshold-DAS training

#### Min 5228

County Councillor Kim Broom welcomed Joanna Leeuwerke to the meeting and asked the councillors in attendance if Joanna could introduce herself and give an outlay of what her organisation offer before carrying on with the agenda.

## Min 5229

### 7 (g) on the agenda

Joanna gave a background on Threshold DAS, "Threshold DAS (formerly Llanelli Women's Aid Ltd) was founded in 1984, by a group of volunteers an organisation committed to the elimination of violence and abuse of women, men, children and young people and those who are perpetrators through effecting political, cultural, and social change" Joanna then discussed what the organisation offered in the way of training, DAS offered two training programs an over 18 but under the age of 25 currently in full time /part time work and live in the Blaenau Gwent, Caerphilly, Carmarthenshire or Pembrokeshire area.

The other being over 25 being unemployed for twelve months or more or economically inactive, some of the subjects covered in the training are personal confidence, environmental awareness and mental health and stress.

The project is supported by the European Social Fund through the WCVA's Active Inclusion programme, the training programme would be over a six week period one evening a week, originally face to face but since the pandemic is now on line but hoping to return to a face to face in the near future.

Joanna then asked if there were any upcoming events that she could attend or organisations within the village that she could contact to discuss the project with.

Joanna was then given a date of the 4<sup>th</sup>. December for the Christmas fayre and told to contact the Leisure centre manager to make arrangements,

Bobol Bach and flying start were given as possible contacts.

Joanna then left brochures to be displayed on the notice board; she thanked the council for their time and left the meeting at 18:49hrs

### Min 5230 Minutes Arising

- 1. Min 5216 (5207(6)) -KB spoken to the Police authority again regarding the situation of speeding within the village and was given advice that all incidences should be reported to them so a log could be maintained to generate a response to the situation.
- 2. Min 5216(5209(2)) –KB informed that traffic order was activated on the 19<sup>th</sup>.November, awaiting confirmation on this.

# **Min 5231 Financial Report**

The clerk presented the following documents.

The Community Councils Accounts for the months of November 2021.

Council recommended that the reports be accepted.

# **Min 5232 County Councillors Report**

- 1. Invited on Thursday this week to the launch of Burns community electric car initiative for Kidwelly and Mynydd Y Garreg
- 2. Grant application Growing food through Keep Wales Tidy has been approved
- 3. Youth club will be resuming soon.
- 4. Remembrance service went well.
- 5. Skate park incident last week a child cut her had on a piece of glass, requested and got the area swept.
- 6. Received a letter from a Mr Steven Thomas (letter read out at the meeting), expressing his opinion in regards to the cutting down of the village Christmas tree and the impact on the environment. It was agreed that County Councillor Kim Broom respond to the letter.
- 7. PCSO have received requests from the residence of Trilwm to install a no cold calling zone in the area as there has been an increase in the area with this .The council fully supports the request.
- 8. Meeting up with Actif, Carmarthenshire County Council link up with Communities
- 9. Asset transfer to be signed off soon by Carmarthenshire County Council.
- 10. Received email from Carmarthenshire County Council regarding two parcels of land within Trilwm have the council any objections to them being put up for sale .After some deliberation on the matter there were no objections.
- 11. Meeting with senedd member on Friday of this week to discuss and visit areas of flooding within the village i.e Capel Teilo Road and area around Berry feed- Morfa Bach.

## Min 5233 Planning 7(a)

Planning application Pl/02954 no objections from council in regard to application, clerk to notify planning.

# Min 5234 7(b)

It was agreed to donate fifty pounds to the Toy –box Christmas appeal.

### Min 5235 7(c)

Letter of thanks from C.Y.F.C read out in council

# Min 5236 7(d)

After some discussion on the extension of the (Dog Control) Public Spaces Protection Order 2016 it was agreed in council to support the document and the clerk and County Councillor to reply to the request.

# Min 5237 7(e)

It was agreed to donate fifty pounds to the Air Wales Ambulance appeal.

## Min 5238 7(g)

After some deliberation it was agreed not to make a contribution.

# Min 5239

It was requested by County Councillor Kim Broom and agreed by the councillors in attendance that due to not having another meeting until late January 2022, that an extraordinary meeting should be called in early January, to discuss and prepare the Precept for approval.

After some deliberation it was agreed to hold the extraordinary meeting on the 10<sup>th</sup> January at 18:30hrs.

## Min5240

The next meeting of the Council was confirmed as being on Monday January 24<sup>th</sup> 2022 at 18.30 hrs.

## Min 5241

The meeting concluded at 20.20hrs.
I certify that the foregone minutes are a true and accurate record thereof.
Signed
(Chairperson)

### **Page 3/3**